

(3)

From: Allen Howe, *NRE*
To: Anderson, Cliff; Bores, Robert; Burnell, Scott; Cameron, Francis; Doerflein, Lawrence; Ennis, Rick; Florek, Donald; Howe, Allen; Jacobson, Jeffrey; Jasinski, Robert; Kim, Tae (TJ); Madden, Thomas; Mensah, Tanya; Miller, Chris; Musser, Randy; Poole, Brooke; Richards, Stuart; Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Skay, Donna; Virgilio, Rosetta
Date: 9/21/04 3:55PM
Subject: VY Comm Team meeting new location


HQ attendees will meet in O7B2.

Based on most people being available at 1 pm on 9/22, I have rescheduled as follows:

VY Comm Team meeting

Tuesday 9/22 from 1:00 pm to 2:30 pm

Room - ~~O7D4~~ O7B2 (Conference rooms are in short supply)

Bridge 800-638-8081 pass code 

EXEMPTION 2

The primary topics for the meeting will be:

1. Hearing issues:

- hearing files
- communications with State of Vermont

2. Communications planning for the engineering exit meeting (Chip Cameron please join us on this topic when you are available.)

- request for VSNAP briefing on engineering inspection

3. Current status of correspondence

The bridge has 6 lines so Headquarters personnel should attend the meeting if possible.

Thanks - Allen

CC: Holden, Cornelius; Ruland, William; Stang, John

Information in this record was deleted
in accordance with the Freedom of Information
Act, exemptions 2
FOIA 2004-369

J-54